

Middlewich Town Council

Community Environment and Assets Committee

Date: Wednesday 4th November 2015

Time: 6.30pm

Venue: Town Clerk's Office, Middlewich Town Council, Victoria Building, Lewin Street, Middlewich, CW10 9AS

Agenda

1 Apologies for Absence

2 Declarations of Interest

3 Minutes of previous meeting

To confirm as a correct record the minutes of the previous meeting held on Wednesday 7th October (attached)

4 Transport and Infrastructure

Following referral from the full Town Council meeting on 19th October to consider the terms of reference of the committee – see minute from the Town Council meeting below:

Minute 7683: Resolved: That

the Community, Environment and Assets Committee further review its terms of reference taking into account the transport and infrastructure issues raised at the meeting; and report back to the next meeting of the Town Council with a recommendation as to how these issues can be addressed through the Committee structure and the Neighbourhood Plan process.

The Terms of Reference of the Committee are attached.

5 Question from Councillor S Moss:

To consider the question below:

Can the Town Council contact Cheshire East Council Leader Michael Jones in response to his quote in the local paper (The Guardian) calling the train project a complicated one, does that mean we are actually having a station and plans are afoot and if this is a project that has been started is there anything the Town Council can assist with?

6 Middlewich Community Trust

To consider current progress with setting up the Community Trust

7 Christmas lights

To consider an update on the Christmas lights. Verbal report from Town Clerk.

8 Table cloths and chair covers

To consider the provision of table cloths and chair covers for use in the Function Suite, report from Facilities Officer to follow.

9 Transfer of car parks

To consider the potential transfer of car parks from Cheshire East Council. No further response received from CEC.

Part 2

None

Date and time of next meeting – Wednesday 6th January at 6.30pm after Events and Communications Committee